
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Longfield, Lloyd - Assistant 2 <Lloyd.Longfield.A2@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: October 15, 2020 9:42 AM
To: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: Federal Gov't plans to build isolation/ quarantine camps - Request for Proposal

Good morning Tyler,

Thanks for your quick response. This is helpful information, and I appreciate you clarifying. I'll reach out to
Jack for more insight.

Much appreciated,

Kaylie

From: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>
Sent: October 15, 2020 9:34 AM
To: Longfield, Lloyd - Assistant 2
Subject: RE: Federal Gov't plans to build isolation/ quarantine camps - Request for Proposal

Good Morning Kaylie,

Thanks for reaching out about this. Good info to know Randy brought it up in the leg recently.

However, this is a DND issue. PSPC acts as the contracting arm for the government, so while we have posted this RFI, we
have done so on behalf of Defence. You can reach out to DND’s ON Desk at Jack.Davidson@forces.gc.ca 

Thanks

Tyler

From: Longfield, Lloyd - Assistant 2 [mailto:Lloyd.Longfield.A2@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: October 15, 2020 8:52 AM
To: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>
Subject: Fw: Federal Gov't plans to build isolation/ quarantine camps - Request for Proposal

Good morning Tyler,

I hope that you're keeping well and staying healthy.

I wanted to reach out as our office is starting to receive a few inquiries regarding
isolation/internment/quarantine camps being built. It seems this issue has been discussed in the Ontario
legislature but pertains to Federal decisions. I've included an email below for example, as well as a link that
some of our constituents have sent us who have expressed concerns over
this: https://buyandsell.gc.ca/procurement-data/tender-notice/PW-ZL-105-38463 
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I'm wondering if you have any more information or insight you could share with me on this subject, and any
lines that you may have on the subject which could help in responding to some of the concerns expressed on
the issue? Anything you could provide would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you so much!

Kaylie Stathopulos
Legislative Assistant
Office of MP Lloyd Longfield

From: Murray Stevenson -
Sent: October 9, 2020 8:04 PM
To: Longfield, Lloyd - M.P. <Lloyd. Longfield @Parl.gc.ca>
Cc: Franklin Webster - - Ken Marchant <- harold collins

Elliot and Jan Salsberg <- Plickert Ralph CFIA/ACIA
Bill Green - ; Ron Sansom < .

Subject: Federal Gov't plans to build isolation/ quarantine camps - Request for roposa

Dear MP Lloyd Longfield,

Ontario MPP Randy Hillier raised this issue in the Ontario legislature this week in response to an expression of interest
request put out by the federal government for contractors to "supply, provide, and manage quarantine isolation camps
throughout every province and territory in Canada.

Can you please tell me if your government is planning to build these camps and why ?

Sincerely, Murray Stevenson

43


